EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL

Licensing Standards

From: Licensing Standards Officer To: C. Grilli
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Date: 10™ April 2024

Subject: LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
SECTION 28 — PREMISES LICENCE CEASE TO HAVE EFFECT

EL0369 BEER 20O, 35 HIGH STREET, DUNBAR, EAST LOTHIAN 7

The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 28(1)(b) & 28(5)(D) provides that in respect of a premises
licence the premises licence holder, being an individual, a partnership or a company, becomes

insolvent the licence will cease to have effect.

On 2" February 2024 the premises licence ELO369, Beer Zoo was confirmed and granted to the
premises licence holder Northern Hobby Ltd.

On 4™ April 2024 the attached email was received from Dominic Holt director of Northern Hobby Ltd
notifying the Board that the company had gone into administration and become insolvent. A check

on Companies’ House confirms this.

| recommend that East Lothian Licensing Board note the content of this report and confirms by
declaration at the next meeting of East Lothian Licensing Board that premises licence No. ELO369
now ceases to have effect, and that they notify the premises licence holder accordingly.

Licensing Standards Officer
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Licensing

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 April 2024 11:21
To: 'BEER ZOOQO'
Subject: RE: Premises closure

Good Morning Dominic

I'have passed your email onto Karen Harling, our licensing standards officer, she is on holiday until Monday 8" April,
2024. She will give you a call to discuss the matter further when she returns to work.

Kind regards
Gillian

Gillian Herkes

Licensing Officer

Democratic & Licensing Services
John Muir House

Haddington

East Lothian Council

01620 820114
gherkes@eastlothian.gov.uk

Accredited
Paralegal
L Socarty Of Scotlaed

From: BEER ZOO <office@beerzoo.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Licensing <licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises closure

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning.
I'am premises manager of 35 High Street Dunbar, EH42 1EW, premises license number ELO369 11/10894. Northern

Hobby Ltd, who holds the license, has unfortunately gone into administration. Please advise. Do | need to resign as
premises manager, in which case how do | do this?

Many thanks

Dominic Holt
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